Meeting was called to order at 9:08AM

Start with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Nick

Visitors: Troy (He is still checking us out)

Director: Tom Pike

Minutes from last meeting: There was an internet connection issue with the post and the video kept freezing. Minutes were not taken as a result.

From Toms notes from the last meeting, there were no motions, in person we had Tom, Elsie, Bruce, Troy, Nick, Myron, Wilbur, Harvey and Rich Miller, not sure who was online. Treasurers report, stated with an operating balance of \$3384.90, same as last month. No recollections of any motions.

Asst Director/Webmaster: Mark Davis

Nothing to report

Treasurer: Elsie Mersereau: Elsie was not in person or online but emailed out the Treasurers report. There was an operating balance of \$5402.89 and we received \$25 the domain renewal for our website. The vendor gave Elsie the wrong address and he said just forget about it for this years fees.

Road Captain/Safety Officer: Bruce Mersereau: Not present

Chaplin: Nick Nicholas:

Photobucket renewal is coming up for \$64, but not sure if anyone is using it.

Historian/Photographer: Tim Park

Not Present

Director: Tom Pike

Attend the post meetings. The next general membership meeting is next Wednesday.

New Business:

Nick: The Legacy Run, was really awesome. No rain for the ride, But hit some heavy rain on the way out for a couple hours. It was Nick, Bruce and Mike Thompson that went out. They linked up with about 325 other bikes in Kokomo IN. Went up to the Detroit Post where the Legion riders were founded, where there was a small ceremony outside of Detroit, Garden City, MI. Ended up at the Hendricks Motorsports in North Carolina. Next year we're going to New Orleans which is where the National Convention is going to be.

New Business

None

Events and Rides:

The post breakfast is tomorrow upstairs at 9:30AM and it costs \$13.

If you want to attend the general meetings online, check your emails.

The 2nd Sunday of the month comes before the 2nd Saturday of the month, so the post breakfast will be on the 8th of October and the riders meeting will be on the 14th of October.

Cleaning of the American Veterans Memorial is on the 14th in the morning at 7:30-8:30 and the meeting will be at 10:00AM. Hopefully we can go for a ride afterwards.

November 4th is the last scheduled cleaning of the memorial for this year.

Forest:

Brooke Cycles has a poker run this today to support their disabled veteran hockey club. Registration beginning at 11:30AM

Leatherneck Nation MC is having their bike night at the craft work tap room in Gainesville on the 12th of September at 1800 hours.

Knuckle Draggers Warpath, the 8th anniversary at high tides on the Potomac and colonial beach on the 16th of September.

The 9th annual Colonial Beach Bike Festival Defenders of freedom ride. This is a military and veteran appreciation event on the 22nd of September at 0900 hours and they're going to be forming up at the Marine Corps Museum and riding out to Colonial Beach. Registration is going to be starting at 0900 hours, kick stands up at 1100 hours.

Veteran's day, November 11th, the Nova vets are going to be hosting their Veteran's Appreciation Day at Heritage Brewery there, in Manassas. 4 bands will be playing, and a BBQ truck are going to be there. Another truck that provides additional food like hamburgers and hot dogs will be there too.

For the Missing in America project, there will be close to 25 unclaimed cremains, including three if not 4, spouses.

Meeting adjourned.